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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Commissioner Karen Douglas — Presiding Member pate: May 11, 2015
Commissioner Janea A. Scott — Associate Member Telephone: 916-654-3940
Raoul Renaud — Hearing Officer File: 00-AFC-14C

From: California Energy Commission- Camille Remy Obad
1516 Ninth Street Compliance Project Manager
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject: EL SEGUNDO ENERGY CENTER (00-AFC-14C) AMENDMENT PROCEEDING TO
REPLACE UTILITY BOILER UNITS 3 AND 4 WITH NEW GENERATION UNITS 9, 10, 11
AND 12

STATUS REPORT 15

As previously reported, all parties agreed that edits to the Final Staff Assessment
(FSA) Part A should be done and published with FSA Part B as one complete
combined FSA (Parts A and B). The combined FSA will also include the recent
amendment approval of the Units 5 & 7 Air Quality Conditions of Certification, in order
to allow for public comment and hearings on the entirety of the project.

As reported by the petitioner to staff on Friday, May 8™, publication of the South Coast Air
Quality Management District’s (Air District’s) Final Determination of Compliance (FDOC) is
anticipated within the month. Almost all technical authors have finalized their sections of the
combined FSA Parts A and B. Presently, most sections are in final review or are awaiting
review from upper management.

Once the FDOC is submitted and upper management edits are received, the Air Quality
Section and the combined FSA Parts A and B will be completed and filed no later than 45
days after publication of the FDOC.
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